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Reference 
*Available ONLINE on campus and remotely with a UM-St. Louis SSO ID and password. 
 

The American economy: a historical encyclopedia * 
 

Access via library catalog 

 

Credo Reference* 
Economic dictionaries and encyclopedias; access via 
Libraries’ home page under “Databases sorted 
alphabetically” link. 

Encyclopedia of American economic history: 
studies of the principal movements and ideas 
 

REF HC103 .E52 (1980) 

Encyclopedia of business and finance* Access via library catalog 
 

Guide to economic indicators 
REF HC103 .F9 2006 
Also available ONLINE  via Credo Reference* 

The new Palgrave dictionary of economics, 
v.1-8 REF HB61 .N49 2008 

Gale Reference Library Online* 
Economic dictionaries and encyclopedias; access via 
Libraries’ home page under “Databases sorted 
alphabetically” link. 

Oxford Reference Online* 
Economic dictionaries and encyclopedias; access via  
Libraries’ home page under “Databases sorted 
alphabetically” link. 

A Financial history of the United States* 
 E-Book Access via library Catalog. 6 vols. 

Article Databases     

*Available ONLINE on campus and remotely with a UM-St. Louis SSO ID and password. 

ABI/Inform Complete * 
Includes Wall Street Journal 1984 – Present 

 

EconLit* 
American Economic Association’s index to all fields of 
economics. 1969 - Present 

Academic Search Complete* 
Multidisciplinary. Full text for many articles. 

 

 JSTOR* 
Full text historical coverage of economic journals. 

 

Business & Company Resource Center* 
Full text business journal articles, company information. 

 

LexisNexis Academic* 
Mostly full text documents on news (local, national and 
international), business, law, reference and medicine. 
 

 

Business Source Premier* 
Full text business journal articles, company profiles. 
Includes country economic reports.  

 

PAIS International* 
International coverage of political, social, and public 
policy issues. 1972 -present 
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Government Data -- U.S.  
 

Bureau of Economic Analysis 
http://www.bea.gov/ 
U.S. economic accounts  

Digest of Education Statistics 
http://nces.ed.gov/pubs2002/digest2001/ 
Compilation of statistical information covering American education 
from prekindergarten through graduate school. 

Bureau of Labor Statistics 
 

Data - http://www.bls.gov/data/ 
Databases, tables and calculators by 
subject 
 

Consumer Price Index (CPI) 
http://www.bls.gov/CPI/ 
Monthly data on changes in the prices 
paid by urban consumers for goods and 
services 
 

Current Population Survey (CPS) 
http://www.bls.gov/CPS/ 
Monthly survey of households providing 
a comprehensive body of data on the: 
labor force, employment, 
unemployment and persons not in the 
labor force. 
 

Employment and Earnings 
Online  
http://www.bls.gov/opub/ee/ 
Monthly report of employment and 
earnings. 2007 to present. 
 

Monthly Labor Review 
http://www.bls.gov/opub/mlr 
Principal journal of fact, analysis, and 
research from the Bureau of Labor 
Statistics. 1981 – Present. 
 

Business Data and Statistics  
http://www.sba.gov/category/navigati
on-structure/starting-managing-
business/starting-
business/establishing-
business/business-data-statistics 
Business and economic statistics 
collected by the U.S. Government. 

Economic indicators (daily) 
http://www.economicindicators.gov/ 
Daily releases of key economic indicators from the Bureau of Economic 
Analysis and the U.S. Census Bureau. 
 
Economic indicators (monthly) 
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/browse/collection.action?collectionCode=
ECONI 
 
 

FactFinder - http://factfinder2.census.gov 
Census data from 2000 & 2010, American Community Survey, Economic 
Census, Population Estimates, and more. Data on legacy factfinder will 
be added this fall. 
 
FedStats - http://www.fedstats.gov/ 
Links to statistics and information from more than 100 agencies in the 
U.S. Federal Government. 
 
 

Handbook of U.S. Labor Statistics 
REF DESK HD8051 .A63 
Recent & historical data on U.S. employment, earnings, prices, 
productivity, living conditions, & related topics. 
 
 

Missouri Statistical Data Archive  (formerly Statistical 
Abstract for Missouri) 
http://eparc.missouri.edu/Publication/Archive/Index.html 
State and county-level economic and demographic statistics for 
Missouri. 

Statistical Abstract of the United States 
http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/ 
Also available at Reference Desk. 
Comprehensive summary of statistics on the social, political, and economic 
organization of the United States. 
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Data -- U.S.  
 

County and city extra : annual metro, city, and county data 
book - REF DESK HA203 .C68 
Statistical data for every state, county, city, and 
metropolitan area in the United States. 

FRASER –  Federal Reserve Archival System for 
Economic Research 
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/  
Historical publications and statistical releases.  

Datapedia of the United States: American History in 
Numbers - REF DESK HA202 .K87 2007 
Social, economic, political, and cultural indicators. Graphs of 
historical patterns or crucial shifts. 

FRED - Federal Reserve Economic Data 
http://research.stlouisfed.org/fred2/ 
Database of over 20,000 U.S. economic time series 
(1,000 macro series and 19,000 regional series). 

EconData.Net - http://www.econdata.net/  U.S. socioeconomic data 

Economagic - http://www.economagic.com/ 
Data sets from many governmental agencies. Can select 
variables and generate customized tables. 
 

MERIC – Missouri Economic Research and Information 
Center http://www.missourieconomy.org 
Regional data, economic indicators, and occupational 
studies for Missouri. 

Economy.com’s FreeLunch 
http://www.economy.com/freelunch 
Basic U.S. financial and economic data. Requires 
registration. 

OSEDA - Office of Social & Economic Data Analysis 
http://oseda.missouri.edu/ 
Analysis of social and economic data for state of 
Missouri. 

Facts and Figures on Government Finance  
http://www.taxfoundation.org/news/show/147.html 
Public finance data at all levels of government, with 
comparisons of taxing and spending levels for half a 
century. 

Population Reference Bureau http://prb.org/ 
Population, health, and the environment data. Includes 
Ameristat which explains both current and historical 
demographic trends in the U.S. 
 

Data -- International 

GeoHive  http://www.geohive.com/ 
Country population and economic data. Rankings and 
comparisons.  

Organization for Economic Cooperation and 
Development (OECD) http://www.oecd.org 
Statistics, economic trends, and development. 

International Data Base (IDB) 
http://www.census.gov/ipc/www/idb/ 
Demographic indicators for countries and areas of the 
world with a population of 5,000 or more. 

OECD Economic Outlook  
Periodicals 5th floor HC 10 .O69, or ONLINE via catalog  
Analyzes major trends, provides in depth coverage of 
the economic policy measures in each Member 
country. 

International Monetary Fund (IMF) http://www.imf.org 
Country reports, World Economic Outlook, and statistics. 

Statistical yearbook (UN) - REF DESK HA12.5 .U63; 
Monthly update: REF HC57 .M6,  
or ONLINE: http://unstats.un.org/unsd/syb/  
Wide range of international economic, social and 
environmental statistics for over 200 countries. 

International financial statistics - REF HG3881 .I626 
Exchange rates, international liquidity, international 
banking, money and banking, interest rates, prices, 
production, international transactions, government 
finance, and national accounts. 

United Nations Data http://data.un.org/ 
Search or browse country data, databases with datasets 
on crime, health, indicators, unemployment and more.  
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Working Papers  

Current economic research, not yet formally published 

CEPR (Centre for Economic Policy Research, UK) -  http://www.cepr.org/pubs/new-dps/dp_papers.htm 
Full text of discussion papers presented at conferences or workshops. 1999 - Present 

 
CIAO (Columbia International Affairs Online) – http://www.ciaonet.org/ 
Selected working papers and conference proceedings on international affairs. 
 
EPI (Economic Policy Institute) - http://www.epi.org/publications/ 
 

Economic Research & Data - http://www.federalreserve.gov/econresdata/default.htm 
Federal Reserve economic research 

IMF Working Papers - http://www.imf.org/external/pubind.htm 

 
RePEc (Research Papers in Economics) -  http://repec.org/  
Large archive of full text research papers from various research centers including IDEAS, EconPapers, EDIRC, 
Inomics, and NEP.    
 
 
NBER (National Bureau of Economic Research) - http://papers.nber.org/papers.html 
Full text working papers. 1973 - present 
 

 

 

 

Desktop Publishing/Rev. 8/11 

International Statistics Agencies 
http://www.bls.gov/bls/other.htm 
Links to statistical agencies and sources by country 

World Development Indicators 
REF HC59.15 .W656 
World Bank’s compilation of data on development. 

LABORSTA (ILO)  http://laborsta.ilo.org 
Labor statistics such as wages, unemployment and labor 
cost for over 200 countries or territories. 

World Development Report - Ref   HC59.7 .W659, or 
ONLINE http://econ.worldbank.org/wdr 
Each year, a report focuses on a specific area of 
development. 
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